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I Mina'Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan 

November 15, 2013 

The Honorable Edward J.B. Calvo 
I Maga 'lahen Guahan 
Ufisinan I Maga '/ahi 
Hagatiia, Guam 96910 

Dear Maga 'lahi Calvo: 

By virtue of the authority vested in the Guam Legislature pursuant to the Organic Act of Guam 
and the local laws applicable to the following positions, I hereby inform you of the Legislative 
action on your nominations: 

1. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Krishnan Seerengan to serve as 
Teacher Member of the Guam Public Library System Board, for a term of3 years. 

2. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Deborah C. Belanger to serve as 
Member of the Guam Community College, Board of Trustees, for a term of 5 
years. 

3. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Andrew Niven to serve as 
Member of the Public Utilities Commission, for a term of 6 years as defined by 
§ 12001 of Chapter 12 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated, beginning on November 
1, 2013 and ending on October 31, 2019. 

4. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Filomena Cantoria to serve as 
Member of the Public Utilities Commission, for a term of6 years as defined by 
§12001 of Chapter 12 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated, beginning on November 
1, 2013 and ending on October 31, 2019. 

5. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Lawrence S. Rivera to serve as 
Member of the Guam Land Use Commission, for a term of 5 years as defined by 
§60401, Article 4, Chapter 60, 21 Guam Code Annotated beginning on March 10, 
2010 to March 22, 2015. 

6. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Gaudencia Palomo-Bums, LSW 
to serve as Member of the Guam Board of Social Work, for a term of3 years. 

7. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Alexis Silverio to serve as 
Member of the Guam Board of Social Work, for a term of3 years. 



8. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Vera Wu to serve as Member of 
the Guam Economic Development Authority, Board of Directors, for a term of 4 
years. 

9. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Gurvinder Sobti to serve as 
Member of the A.B. Won Pat International Airport Authority, Guam Board of 
Directors, to fill the unexpired term of Francisco G. Santos which expires on 
February 21, 2014. 

10. The Legislature did not consent to the nomination of Eduardo R. Ilao to serve as 
Member of the Port Authority of Guam, Board of Directors. 

11. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Jeffrey Johnson to serve as a 
Member of the Public Utilities Commission for a term of 6 years, as defined by 
§ 12001 of Chapter 12 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated, in a seat reserved for a 
member "from the business community of Guam", beginning on November I, 
2011, and set to expire on October 31, 2017. 

12. The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Francisco G. Santos to serve as a 
Member of the Jose D. Leon Guerrero Port Authority of Guam Board of 
Directors, for a term commencing on the date of his confirmation and expiring on 
June 30, 2016, to fill the seat left vacant by Mr. Michael T. Benito, term expired 
June 30, 2013. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
JUDITH T. WON PAT, ED.D. 
Speaker 

~ l;<\.TTES· 

~~\13 lrl 
TINJ ROSE UNA BARNES 
Legislative Sec etary 

CC: Maria l.D. Pangelinan 
Executive Director, Guam Election Commission 
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LEGISLATIVE SESSION 
I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN 

2013 (FIRST) Regular Session 
Show of Hands Voting Sheet 

Appointment of: Jeffrey Johnson to serve as 
a Member of the Public Utilities 
Commission. 

Speaker Antonio R. Unipingco Legislative Session Hall 
November 12, 2013 

NAME Y.ea 
Not Voting/ Out During 

~ Absent 
Ah~taioed R!!ll C:all 

Senator Thomas "Tom" C. ADA "' 
Senator V. Anthony "Tonv" ADA · .. "' 
Senator Frank Blas AGUON Jr. 

Vice-Speaker Beniamin J.F. CRUZ 

Senator Christopher M. DUENAS .• " 
Senator Michael LIMTIACO 

Senator Brant McCREADIE 
.... . ., 

Senator Thomas "Tommy" MORRISON ·.'v 

Senator Tina Rose MUNA BARNES 

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera PANGELINAN \v 

Senator Rory J. RESPICIO ··~ 

Senator Dennis G. RODRIGUEZ, Jr. .'\., 

Senator Michael F. Q.SAN NICOLAS . .... ., 

Speaker Judith T. WON PAT, Ed.D. 'y 

Senator Aline A. YAMASHITA, Ph.D. ··v 

TOTAL 

Yea Nay 
Not Voting/ Out During 
Abstained Roll Call 

Absent 

I= Pass 



Senator Thomas C. Ada 
Chairman - Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure & Maritime Transportation 

I LVfina'trentai Dos Na Lihesfaturan Guahan • 32"<l Guam Legislature 

October 31, 2013 

The Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D. 
Speaker 
I Mina'trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan 
155 Hesler Place 
Hagatiia, Guam 96910 

VIA: The Honorable Rory J. Respi~iU ~ 
Chairperson, Committee on Ruj¢'s ~ 

RE: Committee Report on the Appointment of Jeffrey Johnson 

Dear Speaker Won Pat: 

Transmitted herewith is the Committee Report on the appointment of Jeffrey Johnson to serve 
as a Member of the Public Utilities Commission for a term of six (6) years, as defined by 
§ 12001 of Chapter 12 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated, in a seat reserved for a member 
"from the business community of Guam", beginning on Nov. I, 2011, and set to expire on Oct. 
31, 2017. 

The voting record is as follows: 

+ TO CONFIRM 

0 TO NOT CONFIRM 

TO REPORT OUT ONLY 

0 TO ABSTAIN 

0 TO PLACE IN INACTIVE FILE 

Si Yu'os ma'ase', 

£-C (1fZ_ 
Thomas C. Ada 

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 • 173 Aspinall Ave.• Hagiiu1a, Guam 96910 
(671) 473-3301 • Office@ScnatorAda.org • ww>v.ScnatorAda.org 



Senator Thomas C. Ada 
Chairman - Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure & Maritime Transportation 

I Mina'trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan • 3zna Guam Legislature 

COMMITTEE 
REPORT 

ON 

THE APPOINTMENT OF 

JEFFREY JOHNSON 

TO SERVE AS A MEMBER OF THE 
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

£\<la Pla;-:a Center, Suite 207 • 173 1\spinall Ave.• Hagiitiia, Guam 96910 
(671) 473-3301 • Officc@ScnatorAda.org • W\\~\<ScnatorJ\da.org 



Senator Thomas C. Ada 
Chairman - Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure & Maritime Transportation 

I Mina'trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Gudhan • 32"<l Guam Legislature 

October 29, 2013 

MEMORANDUM 

To: All Members 
Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure and Maritime Transportation 

From: Senator Thomas C. Ada 
Committee Chairperson 

Subject: Committee Report on the Appointment of Jeffrey Johnson 

Transmitted herewith for your consideration is the Committee Report on the appointment of 
Jeffrey Johnson to serve as a Member of the Public Utilities Commission for a term of six (6) 
years, as defined by § 12001 of Chapter 12 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated, in a seat 
reserved for a member "from the business community of Guam", beginning on Nov. 1, 2011, 
and set to expire on Oct. 31, 2017. 

This report includes the following: 

• Committee Vote Sheet 
• Committee Report Digest 
• Copy of the Appointment Letter to the Speaker 
• Copy of the Appointment Packet and Supporting Documents 
• Public Hearing Sign-in Sheet 
• Copies of Submitted Testimony and Supporting Documents 
• Copy ofCOR Referral of the Appointment 
• Notices of Public Hearing 
• Copy of the Public Hearing Agenda 

Please take the appropriate action on the attached vote sheet. Your attention to this matter is 
greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

Si Yu'os ma'ase'! 

£-C afZ_, 
Thomas C. Ada 

Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207 • 173 i\spinallJ\.ve. • Hagatiia, Guam 96910 
(671) 473-3301 • Officc@ScnatorAda.org • WW\V.Scnatori\da.org 



Senator Thomas C. Ada 
Chairman - Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure & Maritime Transportation 

I Mina'trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan • 32"d Guam Legislature 

COMMITTEE VOTE SHEET 

APPOINTEE: 
Position: 

Jeffrey Johnson 
Member 

Agency: Public Utilities Commission 

TO TO NOT COMMITTEE MEMBERS SIGNATURE 
CONFIRM CONFIRM 

SENATOR THOMAS C. ADA /0-21-r>, v Chairperson 
£-_c aJZ_ 

SENATOR RORY J. RESPICIO 
~ 

,/l-w-
Vice Chairperson fO/Nr; 
VICE SPEAKER BENJAMIN J.F. CRUZ 

f, f!x. /// Member 

SENATOR FRANK B. AGU~i :t; ( ~ k?v , -
Member w 3t. t f./' \ , /7 

SENATOR MICHAEL F.Q. SAN NICOLA~ ...) / 

Member 

SENATOR ALINE A. YAMASHITA, PH.D. 
Minority Member 

\ 

SENATOR V. ANTHONY ADA M-- vrs, Minority Member 

SENA TOR BRANT McCREADIE 
Minority Member 

TO REPORT 
OUT ONLY 

v 
/ 

Ada Pla;m Center, Suite 207 • 173 Aspinall Ave.• Hagiitiia, Guam 96910 
(671) 473-3301 • Officc@SenatorAda.org • www:Senatori\da.org 

TO PLACE IN 
TO ABSTAIN INACTIVE 

FILE 



COMMITTEE REPORT DIGEST 

I. OVERVIEW 

The Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure and Maritime Transp01iation convened a public 
hearing on Tuesday, October 22, 2013 at 9:00 am in I Liheslatura 's Public Hearing Room. 
Among the items on the agenda was the consideration of the appointment of Dr. Jeffrey Johnson 
to serve as a Member of the Public Utilities Commission, and whose appointment history is as 
follows: 

• Appointed by Eddie Baza Calvo, Governor of Guam, on October 14, 2013, for a term of 
six (6) years, to begin on November 1, 2011 and expire on October 31, 2017; 

• Appointment packet forwarded to I Liheslatura on October 14, 2013; 
• Appointment packet forwarded to this Committee for public consideration on October 15, 

2013. 

Public Notice Requirements 
Notices were disseminated via email to all Senators and all main media broadcasting outlets on 
Tuesday, October 15, 2013 (5-Day Notice), and again on Friday, October 18, 2013 (48-Hour 
Notice). Announcement of such Public Hearing was also published in the Pacific Daily News 
and Marianas Variety on Monday, October 21, 2013. 

Senators Present 
Senator Thomas C. Ada 
Vice Speaker Benjamin J.F. Cruz 
Senator Michael F.Q San Nicolas 
Senator Aline Yamashita 
Senator Tony Ada 
Senator Christopher Duenas 
Senator Thomas Morrison 
Senator Michael Limtiaco 

Committee Chairman 
Member 
Member 
Minority Member 
Minority Member 

II. SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY AND DISCUSSION 

The Public Hearing was Called-to-Order at 9:00 am. Following a scheduled recess, the Public 
Hearing was Called-back-to-Order at 1 :00 pm to consider, among other items, the appointment 
of Dr. Jeffrey Johnson to serve as a Member of the Public Utilities Commission. 

Opening Testimony 

Attorney Fred Horecky 
Provided written testimony (see attached) 
Attorney Horecky is the Legal Counsel for the Public Utilities Commission, and states his 
support for the appointment. He notes that he is off-island at the moment, but he is submitting his 
written testimony to support Dr. Johnson, whom he feels has demonstrated exceptional 
dedication and attentiveness over his seven years of service on the PUC. He goes on to say that 
Dr. Johnson was the primary catalyst for reorganizing the Commission five years ago; the 
resulting use of on-island consultants for the Administrative Law Judge, Legal Counsel, and 



utility experts has led to cost savings to the PUC. Over the past five years, the PUC's regulatory 
supervisory responsibilities have also expanded to include the Port Authority of Guam and the 
Guam Solid Waste Authority. Dr. Johnson's role in managing these improvements and 
expansion, including revamping the PUC website, has been instrumental in guiding the 
Commission to where it is today. Attorney Horecky goes on to highlight Dr. Johnson's 
knowledge and policy leadership that has driven a number of positive outcomes, including the 
creation ofGPA's Fuel Risk Management Program, and navigating the creation and updating of 
GP A's net metering program. Looking forward, he notes Dr. Johnson's efforts to promote 
transparency and the broader flow of information with the utilities, and his focus on 
implementing a GPA demand side management pilot project to improve customer energy 
efficiency. Attorney Horecky closes by noting Dr. Johnson's tireless commitment to the 
Commission, particularly admirable given his busy professional life, and emphasizes that his 
reappointment is essential to ensure that the Commission continues to effectively set rates and 
carry out its utility regulat01y functions. 

William H. Hagen 
Provided written testimony (see attached) 
Mr. William "Bill" H. Hagen provided written testimony in support of the nomination of Dr. 
Jeffrey Johnson to the PUC. He states that he has known Dr. Johnson for a number of years in 
different capacities, and has always been impressed with his depth of knowledge and attention to 
detail. He also highlights that Dr. Johnson's integrity is beyond reproach. He closes by sharing 
the it is not unusual to find that Dr. Johnson conducts extensive research on his own, and he is 
often the most informed individual in the room during PUC meetings. He states his support to 
keep Dr. Johnson as Chairman of the PUC. 

Jeffrey Johnson 
Provided oral testimony 
Dr. Jeffrey Johnson provided testimony to support his reappointment to the Public Utilities 
Commission. He shared that he first came to Guam in 1984 on a two-year contract; after meeting 
his wife, they settled in Guam and raised a family. He notes that he has served in the 
Government of Guam in a couple of different capacities; he was appointed by Governor 
Gutierrez to the Guam Board of Dental Examiners, appointed twice to the PUC by Governor 
Camacho, and is now being again reappointed to the PUC by Governor Calvo. He is humbled by 
the honor, and enjoys working with his fellow Commissioners, as well as the PU C's 
Administrator, Legal Counsel, and ALJs. He closes that he is available to answer any questions 
that Senators may have, and he thanks them for the opportunity. 

Question & Answer 

Chairman Tom Ada: Opened the floor to questions and comments by the Committee Members 
and other Senators present. 

Vice Speaker Cruz: States that he was dismayed with the PUC's decision to purchase the Port 
cranes. He notes that it has been 14 months since the PUC Order regarding the cranes, and he 
asks if the PUC has followed up with the Port to find out if they have complied with the order. 



He fmther asks if Dr. Johnson was aware that the cost of the refurbishment is around $2.1 
million, and ifthe PUC was concerned by the cost. Vice Speaker Cruz stated that he learned of 
the cost through a FOIA request. [At this point, Vice Speaker Cruz distributed a document 
compiling the data compiled from his FOIA request - a copy is included in the supporting 
documents portion of this Committee Report, with the notation in the header stating "Document 
Provided by Vice Speaker Cruz during Public Hearing"]. 

Dr. Jeffrey Johnson: Answers that he believes they are nearly complete with the refurbishment 
of the cranes as per the guidance of the PUC and Port consultants. The PUC was not aware of the 
final costs and they were certainly concerned about it, but a very clear directive was established 
by Public Laws 30-57, 30-100, and 30-145. Due to those laws, and a 2012 budget bill requiring 
acquisition of cranes within six months, the PUC did not have the ability to go outside of the 
framework for refurbishing the cranes. 

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asked if, in Dr. Johnson's opinion, the PUC should not have approved the 
deal had they determined that the crane deal was extremely bad for the people of Guam. 

Dr. Johnson: Answers that yes, the PUC could disapprove anything. But both the PUC and Port 
consultants reported that the existing cranes were feasible for refurbishment, and that purchasing 
new cranes would take at least two years. The only option the PUC saw was to refurbish the 
cranes. He says that ifthe Vice Speaker is asking whether the PUC should have approached the 
Legislature and requested that they change a directive that had been established by three previous 
public laws, he does not believe he or the other Commissioners would have been comfortable 
doing that. 

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asks whether Dr. Johnson was surprised that the Port budgeted $630,000 
for crane maintenance, or whether he would be shocked to find that that amount was under
budgeted, and ended up being $1.5 million extra. 

Dr. Johnson: Said it is common for utilities to spend significant amounts on the maintenance, 
and that they often under-budget and have to return to the PUC for further support. 

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asks about the threshold for the size of contracts to be reviewed by the 
PUC, and offers to forward to the PUC all information and contracts his office has that should be 
reviewed by the PUC. 

Dr. Johnson: Replies that for PGA the threshold is $1.5 million, and for GWA and Port it is $1 
million, regardless of whether that amount is in one year or over a number of years. He adds that 
he would be appreciative of getting the documentation offered by Vice Speaker Cruz. 

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asks if the PUC has received a plan from the Port Authority of Guam for 
upgrading marina facilities, as per an Order by the PUC with a deadline that is now one year 
overdue. 

Dr. Johnson: Answered that he is not sure but he will check with his legal counsel. He knows 
they are in the process of upgrading the Agana marina, and work is probably also being 



undertaken to repair recent damage incurred at the Agat marina, with assessments of such costs 
being conducted as well. 

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asks if Dr. Johnson is aware that container arrivals have dropped 
significantly of late, with amounts of lOOk in 2008, 94k in 2009, 98k in 2010, 96k in 2011, and 
93k in 2012. 

Dr. Johnson: Replied that that would not surprise him. After hearing the listed amounts by Vice 
Speaker Cruz, he emphasized that the numbers, while fluctuating, are still between 90k-100k. 

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asks when the PUC will be hearing the P AG tariff increase case. 

Dr. Johnson: Answered that he does not believe that date has been set yet, but it will likely be 
later in 2014. 

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asked whether, as per an August 2012 PUC Order, the PAG has filed a 
financing plan for completing Phases I and II of the Port Master Plan by a deadline of November 
of2012. If not, does the PUC ever implement penalties for non-compliance with its Orders. 

Dr. Johnson: Answers that he believes that deadline was missed due to delays in developing the 
plan. He adds that, regarding punitive action, it depends; on cases when the utility requires and 
requests for additional time in order to gather more information, the PUC allows for that. 

Vice Speaker Cruz: Asked whether he was disappointed that the consultant's report initially 
advised against refurbishing the cranes, only to change its recommendation on the last day before 
it was due. 

Dr. Johnson: Answers that he was not disappointed, because he recognized the impending tight 
deadline and budgeting restrictions. They had until the end of the calendar year to have two 
functioning cranes on the rails, and only $14 million. It was the best option left, and he feels the 
Legislature agreed, as it passed three public laws supporting the approach. 

Senator Yamashita: Thanked Dr. Johnson for his service to the people of Guam, particularly 
when he first arrived and worked with disadvantaged communities. She then asks what the 
Government of Guam could do to address leaking waterworks infrastructure, and to extend water 
to families without current connections. 

Dr. Johnson: Replies that, of all the utilities falling under the oversight of the PUC, GWA is the 
most complicated and the one he has the most interest in. He thinks the GWA management is 
wonderful, but they are dealing with decades of issues. And given the past decade of legal issues 
with the federal government, it is very important that all parties work closely together to improve 
the system and not risk receivership, all while not raising rates too high. He notes that this is a 
very difficult balance, and he and his fellow Commissioners struggle with it continuously. 

Senator Yamashita: Asked if farmers could get discounted water rates. 



Dr. Johnson: Answered that he believes farmers already have a discounted rate, and that the 
PUC welcomes eve1yone in the public, including farmers, to come to PUC meetings to discuss 
further changes that may be needed. 

Senator Yamashita: Thanked him for the clarification, and added that she would look into the 
matter fmiher. 

Senator San Nicolas: Shared his concerns about utility rates, and asked what Dr. Johnson 
anticipates rates will look like in the future. He is concerned by the possibility of significant 
upcoming rate increases for GW A, and the continued unpredictability and increase of GP A rates. 

Dr. Johnson: Replied that GP A has recently promised, in their most recent rate case, that they 
will not be requesting another base rate increase for at least five years. He notes that water rates 
will likely increase significantly to cover court-ordered system improvements, but the PUC will 
be reviewing that request shortly and hold a public hearing on it. He emphasizes that it is 
imperative that they not risk receivership, because then the government of Guam will lose all 
control over the ability to set rates. 

Senator San Nicolas: Stated that he is concerned about back-billing regulations on Guam, 
particularly given increasing rates. He asked for Dr. Johnson's thoughts, and whether the PUC 
would possibly revisit the back-billing practice in tl1e future. 

Dr. Johnson: Answers that the law stipulates a very definitive 4-month maximU111 on back
billing. He agrees with Senator San Nicolas that the new smart meters will be able to reduce 
occurrences of back-billing. He also said that the smart meters will also benefit the system in 
terms of promoting energy conservation, and possibly toward introducing time-of-use rates in the 
future. 

Senator San Nicolas: Replied that he would like to work with Dr. Johnson to develop legislation 
to tighten the law regarding back-billing. He then asked how the PUC addresses requests for rate 
increases that are driven by loss ofrevenues from conservation. 

Dr. Johnson: Answered that the PUC has an obligation to meet fixed costs. As the people of 
Guam own the utilities, we are collectively involved in these decisions. He acknowledges that it 
is frustrating, but they have to ensure that the rates are fair, just, and reasonable for both 
ratepayers and the public, and that debt obligations must be met. 

Senator San Nicolas: Highlighted an increase in operational expenses of $7 million at GPA over 
the last four years. He asks if the PUC will actively look to contain costs. 

Dr. Johnson: Answers that the PUC always focuses on costs containment. And, in reference to 
the $7 million GP A increase, he shares that GP A has recently had to fund a working capital 
requirement in their monthly budget. While it costs additional money in the short term, these 
funds have lead to GP A's improved rating in the bond market, and saves ratepayers significantly 
in improved borrowing costs. 



Senator San Nicolas: Stated his support for net metering, and asked if the PUC will be limiting 
the ability of net metering customers to be fairly compensated for utilizing renewable energy. 

Dr. Johnson: Replies that he does not see the PUC hindering the development of renewable 
energy alternatives on Guam, and, in fact, he is himself a recent net metering customer. He notes 
that the PUC recently rejected a request by GPA to change the one-for-one kwh exchange of 
power for net metering customers. He notes challenges in finding ways for lower-income 
individuals and families to be able to afford the upfront costs associated with becoming net 
metering customers. He also recognizes the concerns GP A has, but the PUC does not plan to 
change net metering policy until GPA is able to provide more information and studies regarding 
the impact of the process on the system and its revenues. 

Senator San Nicolas: Stated his concern about the idea of privatizing GPA, GWA, or the Port of 
Guam, particularly given the lack of potential competition in those areas. He asks for Dr. 
Johnson of his thoughts on the issue. 

Dr. Johnson: Answered that he believes the utilities should remain under the ownership of the 
people of Guam. He added that GPA has entered into a number of public-private partnerships 
which have benefited the utility, and he believes the PPP approach would be useful to consider 
rather than overall privatization. 

Senator Tony Ada: Stated that his questions have already been answered, and he thanks Dr. 
Johnson for his continued service. He states his support for the reappointment. 

Senator Duenas: Shared that he has known Dr. Johnson for a number of years, and that he 
shares his colleagues' support for the reappointment. He goes on to say that he feels compelled 
to clarify, for the record, the Legislature's decision-making process in regards to the Port cranes. 
He notes that the antiquated rails at the Port limited options when it came to purchasing cranes, 
which made the option of refurbishing the existing cranes that much more necessary. He 
appreciates that Dr. Johnson and the PUC work well with the utilities falling under their 
oversight, and that they protect the public's interest without micromanaging decisions. 

Senator Morrison: Thanks Dr. Johnson for his service, and asks whether the PUC is aware of 
any possible improvements to wells in Ugum to aid the system in the southern part of the island. 
He also asks about southern wastewater treatment plants. 

Dr. Johnson: Replied that he is somewhat aware of the matter. He has asked GWA about 
utilizing the springs in the south. The issue, he learned, is that because these sources are derived 
from surface water, the EPA guidelines for chlorination and cleaning make their development 
cost prohibitive. They are primarily working with Ugum and Fena, and more improvements are 
planned for the former. In regards to improvements to the wastewater facilities located in the 
southern part of the island, he shares that GW A is aware of the issues, they are planning 
significant improvements that will be funded with an upcoming bond issuance, and they are 
working with the federal EPA to negotiate a long-term timeline to come up to secondary 
treatment standards. 



Senator Morrison: Thanked Dr. Johnson for his response. 

Senator Limtiaco: Thanked Dr. Johnson for his continued service. He adds that he too does not 
necessarily agree with the purchase of the Port cranes, but he respects Dr. Johnson's knowledge 
and hard work, and he supports his reappointment. 

Chairman Ada: Said that a number of his questions have already been answered. He notes that 
he has observed Dr. Johnson chair a number of meetings, and he appreciates his dedication and 
professionalism. He supports the reappointment and hopes to see him continue on the PUC, and 
asks ifthere is anything Dr. Johnson plans to changes in his third term on the Commission. 

Dr. Johnson: Answered that the PUC faces a number of challenges, including system reliability 
at GPA. Recently, the PUC has started a docket on system performance for GPA. While smart 
grid and upgrades are good, he would like to know whether work on these other projects has 
distracted from focusing on the performance of the core work of the utility. He is uncertain 
whether or not performance has actually declined, but he believes maintaining this information 
will help measure it. The PUC is also beginning to explore promoting demand-side management 
for smaller residential customers. 

Chairman Ada: Thanked Dr. Johnson. He then stated that, as there are no further questions or 
comments, the Committee will consider the matter of Dr. Johnson's appointment to the PUC as 
having been duly heard. 

Ill. FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Committee notes that the precedent set by recent AG Opinion LEG 13-0193, regarding the 
staggering of terms for the Board of Directors of the Port Authority of Guam, was followed by 
both the Governor's Office and the Committee when addressing the term of Dr. Johnson on the 
Public Utilities Commission. 

On May 5, 2009, Dr. Johnson was reappointed by the Governor to serve a term of six years on 
the PUC, and he was subsequently confirmed by the Legislature on Sept. 11, 2009. However, in 
applying the methodology used in AG Opinion LEG 13-0193, in which set expiration dates are 
extrapolated out from the date the PUC was created (Nov. I, 1984), it was determined that the 
seat filled by Dr. Johnson should have expired on Oct. 31, 2011. As he was confirmed in 2009, 
both the Committee and the Office of the Governor agree that it is necessary for Dr. Johnson to 
be reappointed and confirmed for the new term running from Nov. I, 2011, until Oct. 31, 2017. 

The Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure and Maritime Administration hereby reports on 
the nomination of Jeffrey Johnson to serve as a Member of the Public Utilities Commission, for 
a term of six ( 6) years, as defined by § 1200 I of Chapter 12 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated, in 
a seat reserved for a member "from the business community of Guam", beginning on Nov. I, 
2011, and set to expire on Oct. 31, 2017, with the recommendation Tb 00Nf!~.tv'j 



EDDIE BAZA CALVO 
c;oven1or 

OCT 1 4 2013 

Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D. 
Speaker 
I Mina'trentai Dos Na Liheslntumn Gwllum 
155 Hesler Street 
Hagatii.a, Guam 96910 

RE: Board Appointment 

Dear Madame Speaker: 

( 

~-

~. 
~tfJ· 

RAY TENORIO 
Lieutenant Governor 

~ke 
·''·, n. 
-~ 

By virtue of the authority vested in me pursuant to the Organic Act of Guam and the 
local laws applicable to the following position, I am pleased to transmit the following 
appointment and supporting documents for: 

APPOINTEE: 

POSITION: 

TERM LENGTH: 

TERM SERVED: 

DISCIPLINE: 

Dr. Jeffrey Johnson 

Commissioner, Public Utilities Commission 

Six (6) years 

November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2017 

Business 

,.._, ; 

= ;:;:; 

g 1 
--<~ 
...:::: ~:::"." 

The appointment is subject to the consent of I L.ilzeslatzmm G1111/1mz. Please schedule a 
hearing at your earliest convenience. 

Sensemmenle, 

~ 
867 

Ricardo J. Bnrd~llo (jovt:rnor·s Co1nple-x • Adelup. (J1nHn 96910 

Ti:.•J: i67l) 472-89.31 •Fax: {67 I) 477-4826 • \\l\V\\'.gov~rnocguarn,gov ~ talendar.guan1.gov 

U Eddie Baza Calvo 
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EDDIE BAZA CALVO 
(iovemar 

OCT 1 4 2013 

Dr. Jeffrey Johnson 
P.O. Box 24746 
Barrigada, Guam 96921 

RE: Board re-appointment 

Dear Dr. Johnson: 

RAY TENORIO 
Lieutenant Governor 

Thank you for your commitment to serve the people of Guam. The Calvo Tenorio 
administration is facinf!,' unprecedented challenges, both near and long-term. The task 
ahead of us will reqmre the collective efforts of the best minds who will have the 
courage to make tough decisions for the good of all our people. I hereby re-appoint you 
to serve in the Calvo Tenorio administration for the remainder of the unexpired term 
indicated below as: 

Commissioner, Public Utilities Commission 
Term: Six (6) years 

Term Served: November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2017 
Discipline: Business 

This appointment is subject to confirmation by l Liheslflturan Gulihnn and is effective 
upon your confirmation. Please contact the Office of the Governor at 472-8931-6 should 
you have any further questions regarding this appointment. 

Senseramenle, 

E 

Ricardo J_ Bordallo Governor's Co1ni::i!ex • 1\dt·lup, (Jua1n 96910 

Tel: (67 J) 472-8931 • I-ax: (67 l) 477-4326 • \V•.v-,v.governor.gua1n.gov • calendar.guan1.gov 

0Eddie Baza Calvo 
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OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 
GUAM 

Boards & Commissions Nomination Information 

The following information is required for submission to the Speaker of I Liheslaturan Guahan in 
accordance with Title 4, Guam Code Annotated Section 2103.5 and Section 131 04.1: 

N(JMINEE INFORM~TION. 
Last Name M.L (_ Date f O / 8/zot 3 First 

Address 

City 

Phone 

Position to which Appointment 
is Made 

Are you a citizen of the United 
States? 

EQUCATIQN.····· 

High School 

From { 111 To 

ApartmenVUnit # 

State ZIP 

E-mail Address 

YES)< NO 

If 1s· Did you 
graduate? 

If no, are you authorized to work in 
the U.S.? 

City/State 

YESX: NO Degree 

YES NO 

College d11iwts;.f-'f o.f 1tf N 1 bk./i._-f( City/State 

From 111:.J To /?11 Did you 
graduate? YES:X 

Rev. 04~2013_v.2.scm AU other versions obsolete 
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•. 

Graduate 
School 

From 

Other 
Degree 

From 

City/State 

[·<'.l·7<J To /li01! Didyou YES,\.;; 
I I Io ./ graduate? 

ff[,'"',(~ A{4soi.. ~ flA.eltc«.1 ('t-u_f<f 
_,, ( t). f . p • r City/State 
<.9tk<"rti r rc,c cte t\t'"5tctt'l,J!-Y 

I. 4 0-? To /. 49,/ Did you YES><" 
I() ~ to '( graduate? 

EMPLOYMENf/AlSTORY .. 
•"' -, - •"' ," ' ·, •", .. ,",. •' .-" 

(1) Present 
Employer 

Address 

(2) Previous 
Employer 

Address 

(3) Previous 
Employer 

Address 

(4) Previous 
Employer 

Address 

(5) Previous 
Employer 

Address 

PRIOR QoveR.NIVl1;Nr:6FGUAM s_i:R.vice • 
. .. . De~{. of P"-h(\c, !ft,:~+\. + 

Agency < . ' i'' 

Address 

Job Title 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Rev. 04·2013_v.2.scm All other versions obsolete 

NO. Degree 
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Agency Phone 

Address 

Job Title From: To 

PRfORGbl/ERNMENTSERVICE:(EX¢l1Db1N(;.C;o\feR.NMENT OF GUAMJ:• . ·, .;·.-.. '; .. ·.: ,. "" ' ' <.·>'· ........ :. ·,.,.,' . ' "· ' .... "' .. ·. "' ......... ,' ,, ,- ··: ,'" '•"""' ''· ; -...... ; ........... ' ', ' ..... · .. ' .. ·.·, .. : .. :,. ', "· ' 

Agency Phone 

Address 

Job Title From: 

Agency Phone 

Address 

Job Title From: 

TRAININO 
Institute/Seminars/On-the-Job Training: 

fo. "Y Jc1tftJ /1t<'l..4e n'1tcco1i.{ J.._if~i,_J 6dvar._ 
'15-/C:O Ars, cf {'01J1't..,.;') cir.u•,;:f.'o<. ,·i.._ c"cl Zy<'«r-

To 

To 

Date 

n' [((~"-'.ilk) pev\c.A, . 
flU'- \·,-(c\-eJ ~· _S,,._ f>(c:;r ( f W<'e·f:. /JAr\[{( rt1-ff!'1p.,J:;"5scket,!) 
/{1<.s4;1,. l ft.xr,s (J,,k ZD--Z.&12001) h),1__4 e1,_cvy( H1ec-6·~<"
/foi...~Ju_(LlJ/+,,_w,~~1. /c:{eco1;,c wtce-\1'4.) . ();(k 11.C<3) . / 

AVifA.RP.S .. •· ... :• .•. : 
List all educational, professional, civic awards, and recognition for public service: 

£1)/~ _5co_c._f (l/}3 • ·, , . 
L't1'.fd .• u:fr of Rfrv1ctt\,f£0" {ov se~v,h.5 6v-- &t.4"'- /Jrij_/,J &,,vJ 
/1-'(</I'"' tt<h-.. /,,,,_ft - t/.1tive1rs/ff t>f/v1ftr..i-..e·:>o·f'< 

'"-iv, k" j !'. , {/.,pf /Vi /.f, i '>i Ii o" / .,{ !Jt'1.. I tsf "/ 
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List involvement on a local/national/international level, list organization, activities participated in, offices held: 

V1a ~x-t<;ldr~+ v+ ltofrv1f-l 6~\,Jd S:.lool Ck<-S (q?l -t"i?> 
via frbl:Aek~ .J 0":11,'- d:iekia( "30cil~( iqg<(_ i1C1 
Pre.;;Z Jek..1:- of Ptui+ic Dt.,_+-it ( P,.-xt!t,f YS 'Cw'G-; 
Av"tr~u~ l)eu.,-l-:cl A"}\q;C(~+Zov, 1 A1v-elfic~11;- ~osp;+"'r Oe"-4-.c( }\-sso<'.'.; 4f-~ 

A1.1'\.·t·:·r···\···l·/;..····:0·\i·······.A(·.A.·J· .. e.."' ... -Y~. o:f. c. - .. <h· .•..... ~ .... "".· ... l. ~l.-.. c {);itf\-;;+,. vV~.) .. A.··.t11 .•.. tv\.ah.. Ac,;;:Ari-ty cf /}~tr ->te9 .ll'.1 .. e·.··A.tU\A.e .. i. .. 'L~. ~(t--':"'«1-~ ... J .. ~«-t··.· ff.cc_, zab (- .. D··· rese.•(f 
COMMUNITY( CIVICJNVOLVEMENTr . .·.. · ·· ·. . · t. · · ·. 

,_' .. ·,._~··, "·' ... '. , . , ·, '· .· .,. , ' ' --~··· ' ·" .- ...... ·c.· "'"_-·.,. • , :: '" . , • .. _,, ' :... , '· , • 

List organizations, activities, participated in, offices held 

f<e) (vo55 . (fl( ( {-}v5f Ai·J :C.5fvi;._fov-
cf 1'.i\. l e<Ld ev- . f,;;<r 5D"'-5 (1 i<J S:,,t:<f fc:cck 
Cf)i.C 4 Bi;_b{ Ktti{ i4>t b1;_ ( ( 

(.. fv;J rr w..c... CA.. ) 0 M: »1. P l<l. 2 of) 7 - f Ir<" s e Vi. f-

PlJBLlCATfONSAND PRESENTATION$ . 
List any published articles, papers delivered at professional meetings, etc.: 

Mll;!TARY.§J;RVIC!=J.ft'FAsE.~Tr'."'Cff.fOflMPi/214)··· 
Branch From To 

Rank at Discharge Type of Discharge 

Rev. 04~2013_v.2.scm All other versions obsolete 



·orfi€R'IN'FPRMAJlON' . . , ...... 
(1) Have you ever been found guilty of a felony in any court, whether within or without 
the United States? 

If so, please specify in detail: 

YES 

Address of the court:--------------------------------

NO°;><, 

Date of Conviction:---------------------------------

Specific infraction committed:-----------------------------

(2) Have you ever been declared mentally incompetent by any court, whether within or 
without the United States? 

If so, please specify in detail the reasons and facts related to such declaration: 

(3) Have you ever been found not guilty or not punishable in any criminal proceedings by 
reason of insanity? 

(4) Have you ever been confined to a mental institution for any reason? 

YES No).< 

YES 

YES 

If so, please specify in why the appointing authority believes you that you are not suffering from any mental illness or 
affliction: 

Rev. 04-2013_v.2.scm All other versions obsolete 



TO: 

FROM: 

Statement of Financial Interests 
(Required by 4 G.C.A. § 13104.1) 

Governor Eddie Baza Calvo 
Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex 
Adelup, Guam 9691 0 

/>'f, 1'~ r-ey ___ (, '1?~~?1>~ 
D I have no financial interest in any business 

)<( l do have interesl(s) in the following business(cs): 

-·----4-t ( I "' ------Date {-L2 

Rev. 04-2013_v.2.scm Al! other veIBions obsolete 



ft..FFIRf'.YJI'CA~¢'t'Ar§A]1p~)c1:iNP~B.'.P~·~~~I'(9ir~R~ijµqR,'(···.·•··· > ·•··· 
I, the undersigned, do hereby depose and say that: (1) I have read and reviewed the information contained in 

the attached AppointmenVNomination letter from the Governor of Guam; (2) that the matters contained in the 

AppointmenVNomination letter, together with all attachments thereto, are true and correct and that I am 

competent to testify to said matters; and (3) that this Declaration is made for the purpose of complying with 

the requirements of 4 G.C.A. Section 2103.5. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Guam (4 G.C.A. Section 4308) that the foregoing is true 

and correct. 

Signature Date fo( er (r3 

Rev. 04·2013_v.2.scm Al! other versions obsolele 



·. Government of Guam 
GUAM POLICE DEPARTMENT 

RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION SECTION 
P .0. Box 23909 

Guam Main Facility, Guam 96921 

October 09, 2013 

SUBJECT: CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD 

NAME: Jeffrey C JOHNSON 

loATE OF BIRTH: 1- I FINGERPRINT#: 1-
0 

The individual has no record of criminal conviction(s) in GPD files that an 
subject to Guam law and rules and regulations of the Department. 

****************NOTHING FOLLOWS***************** 

THIS INFORMATION MAY BE LIMITED TO A LOCAL CRIMIN.4L OFFENSE ONLYAND IS NOT INTENDED FOR USE FOR ANY LOCAL. 
STATE, OR FEDERAL £..1W ENFORCEME,\TAGENCY. THIS CLEARANCE DOES NOT REFLECT ARREST(S) PENDING ADJUDICATION 

The abscocl! of unoriginal GUAI\-1 POLICE 

seal invalidates this police dcHn1ncc. 
fl.l\-ISIWff711lfll 

., ru"'"''Cjj 
FRED E BORDALLO, JR. 
CHIEF OF POLICE 
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SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM 
Guam Judicial Center • 120 West O'Brien Drive • Hagatfia, Guam 96910 

DANIELLE T. ROSETE 
Clerk of Courts 

Name: JEFFREY C JOHNSON 

SSll: ID# GUAM DL# Date of Birth: 

Telephone (671) 475-3370 
Fax(671)472-2856 

CERTIFICATE OF SEARCH 

The undersigned Clerk hereby certifies the following results ofa diligent search of the records of this Court: 

Criminal Cases: Civil Cases: 

A. tx[ No Case Found A. tx[ No Case Found 

B. I. Criminal Case No. B. I. Civil Case No. 

0 Criminal Case No. 2. Civil Case No. .. 
3. Criminal Case No. 3. Civil Case No. 

4. Criminal Case No. 4. Civi I Case No. 

5. Criminal Case No. 5. Civil Case No. 

Criminal Record: Page 1 of 1 Civil Record: Page 1 of 1 

Request for further information may be addressed at the Records Division of the Superior Court of Guam, Guam Judicial 

Center, 120 West O'Brien Drive. Hagatiia. Guam. Hours of operation are Monday - Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
Closed Saturday, Sunday and local/federal holidays. Court Clearances are Non-Refundable. 

Dated: 10/09/2013 

The absence of an 

original Court Seal 

invalidates this 
document 

DANIELLE T. ROSETE 
Clerk of Courts 

BY: 

Prepared By: GJSN 

NSTON 



Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure and Maritime Transportation 
Public Hearing 

October 22, 2013 
1 :00 pm 

I lihes/aturan Guahan, Hagatiia 

The Executive Appointment of Dr. Jeffrey C. Johnson to serve as a Commissioner to the Guam Public Utilities Commission. 

NAME AGENCY/ ORAL WRITTEN IN NOT IN CONTACT 
(please urint) ORGANIZATION TESTIMONY TESTIMONY FAVOR FAVOR NUMBER 

~ ~ .... ~" \ 7. A.. I ~ '\!)·fz ,q C ~ ~"' l\..tC" U l\J LT .b .,L,. j,..--- !.-- / t.--- , 1~~ {,, '27 "7 
R, · 1 I 1-1 .,._ q e.., ' v t/ 

. 
~ 



FREDERICKJ. HORECKY 

Senator Thomas C. Ada 
Chairman 

Law Offices Of 
Horecky & Associates 

643 Chalan San Antonio, Suite 1028 

Tamuning, Guam 96913 

October 22, 2013 

Committee on Utilities, Transportation, 
Public Works, and Veterans Affairs 
32"d Guam Legislature 
155 Hesler Place 
Hagatfia, Guam 9691 O 

Telephone: (671) 646-8274-75 

Facsimile: (671) 646-8403 

E-mail: horcckylaw@teleguam.net 

Re: Testimony in Support of the Reappointment of Dr. Jeffrey Johnson to 
the Public Utilities Commission 

Dear Chairman Ada: 

I am presently off-island and unable to attend the hearing on Dr. Jeffrey Johnson's 
reappointment. I therefore submit this written testimony in support of the reappointment 
of Dr. Jeffrey Johnson as a Commissioner to the Public Utilities Commission. 

As Legal Counsel to the Commission, I have had the opportunity and pleasure to 
work closely with Dr. Johnson regarding Commission matters over the past five years. 
Dr. Johnson has carried out his duties with the Commission with dedication and 
attentiveness. He is a hard working, experienced Commissioner. Dr. Johnson has served 
on the Commission for over seven years. 

Dr. Johnson was the primary moving force in reorganizing the Commission five 
years ago. This reorganization has resulted in the use of on-island consultants for ALJ, 
Legal Counsel, and utility experts. This reorganization has resulted in cost savings for 
the PUC. The Co1mnission, as a result of the structure created by Dr. Johnson, has also 
been able to handle the expanded work load. Within the past few years, the regulatory 
supervisory responsibilities of the Co1mnission have been expanded to include the Port 
Authority of Guam and the Guam Solid Waste Authority. 

He has initiated measures to ensure the smooth and effective functioning of the 
Commission's contract review and rate making processes, including: 



Reappointment of Dr. Jeffrey Johnson 
October 21, 2013 
Page2 

A. The scheduling of monthly meetings of the Commission to conduct its 
business, with two meetings a month being scheduled when necessary; 

B. The expeditious resolution of Guam Power Authority, Guam Waterworks 
Authority, Port Authority, Guam Solid Waste Authority, and 
Teleconununications matters; 

C. Initiatives to streamline the rate making process, through the establishment of 
a collaborative working relationship between the Conunission and the utilities 
with the goal of ensuring that rates are just and reasonable; 

D. Efforts to make the rate making process more cost effective; 

The substantial body of work undertaken and completed by the Conunission can 
be viewed at the PUC website, www.guampuc.com. It was under Dr. Johnson's 
leadership that the PUC website was updated and revised to provide the public with more 
up-to-date information on the rate making process. 

Dr. Jolmson has also provided the intellectual and policy leadership for initiatives 
undertaken by the Conunission. He has a broad knowledge of the various utilities and a 
working knowledge of technical aspects of power and energy generation. He has pushed 
the creation of a Fuel Risk Management Program at GP A. He has ensured that the 
Legislative initiatives concerning net metering have been implemented. 

Recently, Dr. Jolmson has requested the creation of new GP A Dockets that will 
examine the system reliability of the GPA power system and the outage reporting 
protocols of GP A. The goal will be to ensure a broader flow of information from GP A to 
the public announcing each power outage, indicating its duration (if known), and 
explaining the underlying causes of such power outage. Also, Chairman Jolmson wishes 
to further require GP A to implement a demand side management pilot project which will 
improve customer energy efficiency. 

Chairman Johnson has carried out his PUC duties in a committed and devoted 
manner. Despite being a busy professional, he has worked tirelessly, on an ongoing and 
daily basis, to address pending PUC matters and to ensure that the Commission's work is 
done in a timely manner. Dr. Johnson's reappointment to the Co1mnission is essential to 
ensure that the Co1mnission continues to effectively set rates and carry out its utility 
regulatory functions. I urge the members of the C01mnittee to support the reappointment 
of Dr. Johnson as a Commissioner to the Public Utilities Conunission. Thank you for 
your consideration of this testimony. 

2 

Sincerely, 

~-·k-1.~Y 
~ick J:-Horecky 



WILLIAM H. HAGEN 
P.O. BOX 6754 

TAMUNING, GUAM96931 

October 22, 2013 

The Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure & Maritime Transportation· 

Attn: Senator Tom Ada 

Re: Dr. Jeffrey C. Johnson 

Dear Mr. Chairman and members of the committee: 

I have known Dr. Johnson for a number of years in a number of 

different capacities and have always been impressed with his depth of 

knowledge and attention to detail. Also, his integrity, in my mind is beyond 

reproach. 

While conducting meetings of the Guam Public Utilities Commission 

it is not unusual to find that Jeff has done extensive research on the topic 

under discussion and is often the most informed individual in the room on 

that topic. 

Please keep Dr. Johnson as the chairman of the Guam Public Utilities 

Commission. 



Yocu ... e.+ fruv:l,J by Vic< (rf:~ C,.v:r 

dvrl. )- Pv I.,((< H "''~;.. 
Type of cost · · Report' Amount • J • 

.3.rd.?a.1ty_Lab.£r 
Fuel 
Parts and Materials 
Salaries and Benfits 
Grand Total 

!Report Amoun~ 
Salaries and 

Ben fits 
Parts and 83 
Materials 

10% 

$1~~86,374.80 

$?53,299.31 .. 
$204,178.22 
$177,997.09 

$2,121,849.42 

FY 2013 Spending 
by Category 

Invoice included in FOIA • ~ 

Response Invoices Invoice Amounts 
No 
Yes 
Grand Total 

2 

187 

189 

$90,000:00 
$2,031,849.42 

$2,121,849.42 



lf~i!4:~~1h[§:~i~{~¥%~!~bJ'~Wl :filFim;::• .•• . \'.:. ~~2~~9,~i';is' 
3rd Party Labor $94,258.41 
Parts and Materials $14,652.77 

t.;.·.}·.'f.;.;g11.~~.· .. ·· .•. :z ... i' .. ·.;.2._·.· .. o.·.··~.·.'.3.'.l.i.t.f'.'.•.:.·.·.'·.:.: .•. ·.:.l..' ••. :.::.>.'.•.;.··.'.r.:1.:.:.•.\.·.•·.··.:.· •. •·.'.i.'.·.· .• .. r.:.· .. •.·.·.•.· . • · . · '$a!l2 841 4!1 t _,"lA,_,,. ~i _ :~ ";.:,;;: :~:.:, r;.r·,,·:,_,;::~::.-::::;"~:;1.::! 

3rd Party Labor $136,982.19 
Fuel 
Parts and Materials 

$41,869.76 
$13,989.54 



rr~l£~*~~~~~~~1'Emu:i1rni~mtr1 ff1 ;d. 1lt1j ; "G .. ····.$~27;t**~?: 
3rd Party Labor $105,191.48 
Parts and Materials $2,312.21 
Salaries and Benfits $20,218.48 

gl1ii~Zfl~§~~iff1ill· ~HiffiFf~?i°'~ . . · :;·;; ;, , . . . : '$~~;6~if :s~ 
Salaries and Benfits $21,636.51 

1E:~:?IZ~~g-~~m:millnm;~mtn'fr:r}m m··• .. ·.:.· ·:r ,. ·$~~~;3~a;3~. 
3rd Party Labor $141,475.27 
Fuel $43,863.05 

3rd Party Labor 
Parts and Materials 

$268, 726.01 
$32,632.14 

ffil:f~~~g,qj~jIT!{faJ;;~:yy~ ·;;: · ··· · I 1 '< •. $1:i'ii8fl2;3s1 
3rd Party Labor $9,795.00 
Fuel $17,736.32 
Parts and Materials $11,014.43 

$26,296.60 

. $~~;:i3Q;Ofl 
Parts and Materials $39,330.04 

LeilI~~~f~gQf~~J[]fflifi, ~f.jfrr'1Mi .. ,: · ' ;r ,, ·••· · · • s4s ,442.40 
Salaries and Benfits $45,442.40 

ifk~fi%1J.t~Q~~{c;;!i;:§;jf£fl!ff~(R''j i ; > .· ' 1 i~.~~~;~~p;7;~i 
3rd Party Labor $128,031.24 
Parts and Materials $34,579.49 

ITT·i~~~~t~9:%~1tlk'.·;;u;!;s·m;;::. ··•··· .. ·.•···· :; · ...•. , ..•.... ,?~~?~:i~s;G~: 
3rd Party Labor $296,805.20 
Fuel $78,358.38 
Parts and Materials $23,025.08 

'·'i"·'''''·''"'•'L"''''••· · ... , ...... , ..• , .• $,~~;~39.001 
3rd Party labor $59,230.00 

:!~W~Wlt~9;,f~J\I'i0f':' ,,, ,, : ·· , ,. , .. · siz,7o.1..3o 
Parts and Materials $12,701.30 

... $42J,566;75 
Salaries and Benfits $42,566.75 

iaffillz~~~~~~~IDJ2'.i1ih'8lm~01, 1r: ,, , · , ;, :. :.i$,~~r~1#~.,~~: 
Parts and Materials $19,941.22 

rn·:~Z~§~iR~~i!'fi~~mi :w:x .. '·'.:'···· ····,·1.: .··•····,~~3~;J:~s;i~ 
3rd Party Labor $245,880.00 
Fuel $71,4 71.80 
Salaries and Benfits $21,836.35 

Grand Total $2,121,849.42 
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Senator 
Rory J. Respicio 

CHAIRPERSON 

MAJORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Thomas C. Ada 

VICE CHAIRPERSON 

ASSISTANT MAJORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Vicente (Ben) C. Pangelinan 

Member 

Speaker 
Judith T.P. Won Pat, Ed.D. 

Member 

Senator 
Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. 

Member 

Vice-Speaker 
Benjamin J.F. Cruz 

Member 

Legislative Secretary 
Tina Rose Mul'\a Barnes 

Member 

Senator 
Frank Blas Aguon, Jr. 

Member 

Senator 
Michael F.Q. San Nicolas 

Member 

Senator 
V. Anthony Ada 

Member 
MINORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Aline Yamashita 

Member 

October 15, 2013 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Rennae Meno 
Clerk of the Legislature 

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio~ 
MajorihJ Leader & Rules Chair 

Subject: Referral of Appointment 

As Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of the 
following appointment: 

Appointee: Dr. Jeffrey Johnson 
Position: Commissioner, Public Utilities Commission 

For a copy of Dr. Johnson's appointment packet, please visit the Guam Legislature's 
website at www.guamlegislature.com. Under the "Reports" menu select the 
"Messages & Communications" option and refer to: 

"Doc. 32GL-13-867: Governor's message transmitting the appointment of Dr. 
Jeffrey Johnson, to serve as a Commissioner, Public Utilities Commission." 

Please ensure that the subject appointment is referred, in my name, to Senator 
Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson of the Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure & 
Maritime Transportation. I also request that the same be forwarded to all Senators 
of I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Gwlhan. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679. 

Si Yu'os ma'iise'! 



10/15/2013 9:45 AM 

I Mi1rnTre1itai Dos Na Lilieslahtrmi Gnahmi 

Appoilltme11t Log Sheet 
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1st Notice - Public Hearing: October 22, 2013 

William Brennan <will@senatorada.org> Tue, Oct 15, 2013 at 8:58 AM 
To: phnotice@guamlegislature.org, Media <media@senatorada.org> 
Cc: Cyrus Luhr <cyrus@senatorada.org>, Cody Freeman <cody@senatorada.org>, William Brennan 
<will@senatorada.org> 

October 15, 2013 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

All Senators, Media, and Stakeholders 

Fr: Senator Thomas C. Ada 

Subject: 1st Notice - Public Hearing: October 22, 2013 

Please be advised that the Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure, and Maritime 
Transportation is holding a public hearing on 

Tuesday, October 22, 2013. This meeting will take place in the Public Hearing Room of I 
Liheslatura. 

The agenda is as follows: 

9:00am 

Bill 61-32 (COR): T.C.Ada 

An act to add a new §6101.7 to Chapter 67, Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, relative to 
adopting the Guam Tropical Energy Code (GTEC). 

Bill 140-31 (COR): T.A.Morrison 

An act to amend Section 2(c) of Public Law 25-55 relative to 911 surcharges. 

1:00 pm 

The Executive Appointment of Dr. Jeffrey C. Johnson to serve as a Commissioner 
to the Guam Public Utilities Commission. 

The Executive Appointment of Mr. Francisco G.Santos to serve as a Member to the 
Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port Authority of Guam's Board of Directors. 

Testimonies on any of the bills or appointments should be addressed to Senator Thomas C. 
Ada, Chairperson, and will be accepted via hand delivery to our office, our mailbox at the Main 
Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, Hagatfia, Guam 96932, via email to office@senatorada.org, 

https://mail .google .com/ma il/u/0/? ui = 2&ik= 7 cd5e59cc b&vie w=pt&q=st no tic e&qs= true&searc h=q uery &msg= 141 b9313cad7b66f 1/2 
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or via facsimile to (671) 473-3303 until Wednesday, October 23, 2013 at 5:00 pm. Individuals 
requiring special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services should submit their request to William 
Brennan at 473-3301. Please feel free to contact my office should you have any questions or 
concerns. 

Si Yu'os Ma'ase. 

Thomas C. Ada 

Office of Senator Thomas C. Ada 
I Mina' Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan - 32nd Guam Legislature 
Office (671) 473 - 3301 

-zj PH-1st Notice-Oct 22, 2013.pdf 
. 518K 

https://mail .googl c .com/mail/u/O/? ui=2&i k= 7 cd5e 59cc b&vie w= pt&q=st notice &qs= true&se arch=q uery &msg= 141 b93 I 3c ad7b66f 212 
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October 15, 2013 

MEMORANDUM 

To: All Senators, Media, and Stakeholders 

Fr: Senator Thomas C. Ada 

Subject: I'' Notice- Public Hearing: October 22, 2013 

Please be advised that the Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure, and Maritime 
Transportation is holding a public hearing on Tuesday, October 22, 2013. This meeting will take 
place in the Public Hearing Room of I Liheslatura. The agenda is as follows: 

9:00 am 
Bill 61-32 (COR): T.C. Ada 
An act to add a new §610I.7 to Chapter 67, Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, relative to 
adopting the Guam Tropical Energy Code (GTEC). 

Bill 140-31 (COR): T.A. Morrison 
An act to amend Section 2(c) of Public Law 25-55 relative to 911 surcharges. 

1:00 pm 
The Executive Appointment of Dr. Jeffrey C. Johnson to serve as a Com missioner to 
the Guam Public Utilities Commission. 

The Executive Appointment of Mr. Francisco G. Santos to serve as a Member to the 
Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port Authority of Guam's Board of Directors. 

Testimonies on any of the bills or appointments should be addressed to Senator Thomas C. 
Ada, Chairperson, and will be accepted via hand delivery to our office, our mailbox at the Main 
Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, Haglttfia, Guam 96932, via email to 
office@senatorada.org, or via facsimile to (671) 473-3303 until Wednesday, October 23, 2013 at 
5:00 pm. Individuals requiring special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services should submit 
their request to William Brennan at 473-3301. Please feel free to contact my office should you 
have any questions or concerns. 

Si Yu 'as Ma 'ase. 

Thomas C. Ada 

.\chi Ph;;.;a Ccn.cc.r .. S1.iitc :207" 173 ,\~pinnll .\1/e. "I-fogi1t11:1, (;umn 96fJ10 
(67'!) 473-.3301 '' ( )ffice((~)St:n~unr,\d:i..org .. \\ W\\-:~;t:naror. \ch.nfg 
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2nd Notice: Public Hearing - Tuesday October 22, 2013 

William Brennan <will@senatorada.org> Fri, Oct 18, 2013 at 7:57 AM 
To: phnotice@guamlegislature.org, Media <media@senatorada.org> 
Cc: Cyrus Luhr <cyrus@senatorada.org>, William Brennan <will@senatorada.org> 
Bee: dleddy@guamchamber.com.gu, ccastro@guamchamber.com.gu, acorn@docomopacific.com, 
seanm@mcvguam.com, jennifer.badar@choicephonellc.com, carlos.camacho@ite.net, nmendiola@gta.net, 
john@pdsguam.com, jeffcharjohnson@hotmail.com, lpalomo@guampuc.com, horecky@ite.net, 
dfbrooks@guamopa.org, admin@guamopa.org, john.wusstig@gfd.guam.gov, edward.artero@gfd.guam.gov, 
philip.camacho@gdf.guam.gov, anita.arile@doa.guam.gov, Sheena Black <sheena.black@guam.gov>, 
info@ghra.org, dannysn@guamairport.net, rsablan@msa-guam.com, markf@bankpacific.com, 
kin.cook@bankofguam.com, ron.cannoles@boh.com, erlinda.alegre@boh.com, imafnas@fhb.com, 
esegura@fhb.com, donnalynn.camacho@anz.com, joleen.manglona@anz.com, johnm@bankpacific.com, 
edna.jasa@citi.com, mtuncap@communityfirstfcu.com, jatalig@coast360fcu.com, "Daniel J. Tydingco" 
<djtydingco@gta.net>, Christine Baleto <cbaleto@marketwholesale.com>, Shelly Gibson <sgibson@ite.net>, Mike 
Benito <MBenito@paylessmarkets.com>, "Margret N. Duenas" <mnduenas@portguam.com>, 
jbrown@portguam.com, Byron Valera <bvalera@msa-guam.com>, bvalencia@matson.com, 
gdavid@ambyth.guam.net, amiller@ambyth.guam.net, daniel.young@iss-shipping.com, ed_cruz@mariana-express
guam.com, ken_constantino@mariana-express-guam.com, plblas@seabridgeguam.com, 
fjsantos@seabridgeguam.com, greyes@nortonlilly.com, jlcruz@dimguam.net, Chuck Ada 
<chuck.ada@guamairport.net>, Eva Pangilinan <epangilinan@guamchamber.com.gu> 

Hafa Adai, 

I hope this message finds you safe and well during the inclement weather. In order to meet the requirements of 
the Open Government Law, please see the second notice for a public hearing to be held Tuesday (October 22, 
2013) below: 

October 18, 2013 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

All Senators, Media, and Stakeholders 

Fr: Senator Thomas C. Ada 

Subject: 2nd Notice - Public Hearing: October 22, 2013 

Please be advised that the Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure, and Maritime 
Transportation is holding a public hearing on Tuesday, October 22, 2013. This meeting will take 
place in the Public Hearing Room of I Liheslatura. The agenda is as follows: 

https://mail .goog[e .c om/mail/u/01? ui= 2&ik= 7 cd5e59cc b&view= pt&searc h=se nt&msg= 141 c 86c5f d4a3 b80 1/2 
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9:00am 

Bill 61-32 (COR): T.C.Ada 

An act to add a new §6101.7 to Chapter 67, Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, relative to 
adopting the Guam Tropical Energy Code (GTEC). 

Bill 140-32 (COR): T.A.Morrison 

An act to amend Section 2(c) of Public Law 25-55 relative to 911 surcharges. 

1:00 pm 

The Executive Appointment of Dr. Jeffrey C. Johnson to serve as a Commissioner to the 
Guam Public Utilities Commission. 

The Executive Appointment of Mr. Francisco G.Santos to serve as a Member to the Jose 
D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port Authority of Guam's Board of Directors. 

Testimonies on any of the bills or appointments should be addressed to Senator Thomas C. 
Ada, Chairperson, and will be accepted via hand delivery to our office, our mailbox at the Main 
Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, Hagatfia, Guam 96932, via email to office@senatorada.org, 
or via facsimile to (671) 473-3303 until Wednesday, October 23, 2013 at 5:00 pm. Individuals 
requiring special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services should submit their request to William 
Brennan at 473-3301. Please feel free to contact my office should you have any questions or 
concerns. 

Si Yu'os Ma'ase. 

Thomas C. Ada 

Office of Senator Thomas C. Ada 
I Mina' Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan - 32nd Guam Legislature 
Office (671) 473 - 3301 

-::J PH-2nd Notice-Oct 22, 2013.pdf 
. 519K 
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October 18, 2013 

MEMORANDUM 

To: All Senators, Media, and Stakeholders 

Fr: Senator Thomas C. Ada 

Subject: 2nd Notice - Public Hearing: October 22, 2013 

Please be advised that the Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure, and Maritime 
Transportation is holding a public hearing on Tuesday, October 22, 2013. This meeting will talce 
place in the Public Hearing Room of I Liheslatura. The agenda is as follows: 

9:00 am 
Bill 61-32 (COR): T.C. Ada 
An act to add a new §6101.7 to Chapter 67, Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, relative to 
adopting the Guam Tropical Energy Code (GTEC). 

Bill 140-32 (COR): T.A. Morrison 
An act to amend Section 2(c) of Public Law 25-55 relative to 911 surcharges. 

1:00 pm 
The Executive Appointment of Dr. Jeffrey C. Johnson to serve as a Commissioner to 
the Guam Public Utilities Commission. 

The Executive Appointment of Mr. Francisco G. Santos to serve as a Member to the 
Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port Authoritv of Guam's Board of Directors. 

Testimonies on any of the bills or appointments should be addressed to Senator Thomas C. 
Ada, Chairperson, and will be accepted via hand delivery to our office, our mailbox at the Main 
Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, Hagatiia, Guam 96932, via email to 
office@senatorada.org, or via facsimile to (671) 473-3303 until Wednesday, October 23, 2013 at 
5:00 pm. Individuals requiring special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services should submit 
their request to William Brennan at 4 73-330 I. Please feel free to contact my office should you 
have any questions or concerns. 

Si Yu 'os Ma 'ase. 

Thomas C. Ada 

\da l)bz[l (~cnrcr, SlJH(' 207 ti l7J ,\:-;pin:i!l .\Y(:." Ha,i;itti'ic1. c;ll'.llll 9{/)'iO 
(6 7"!) 473-?30 l "' ~ )ffict:(~~S(;n:uo1.,\da.org"' \V\V\Y.Scnaro1·. \cLl.org 
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aalladi@guampdn.com 
action@weareguahan.com 
admin@frankaguonjr.com 
admin@guamrealtors.com 
admin@leaoguam.com 
admin@weareguahan.com 
aguon4guam@gmail.com 
ahernandez@guamlegislature.org 
aiuan@kiiifm104.com 
alerta.jermaine@gmail.com 
aline4families@gmail.com 
am800guam@gmail.com 
amanda@toduguam.com 
amier@mvguam.com 
ang.duenas@gmail.com 
angela.lgrios@gmail.com 
aokada@guamlegislature.org 
ataligba@gmail.com 
av@guamlegislature.org 
avillaverde@guamlegislature.org 
avon.e:uam@e:mail.com 
baza.matthew@gmail.com 
bbautista@sobe:uam.com 
bdydasco@yahoo.com 
berthaduenas@guamlegislature.org 
betsy@spbguam.com 
bmkelman@guamodn.com 
brantforguam@gmail.com 
breanna.lai@mail.house.gov 
bruce.lloyd.media@gmail.com 
carlos.oange]inan@senatorbicruz.com 
carlsonc@pstripes.osd.mil 
ccastro@e:uamchamber.com.gu 
ccharfauros@guamag.org 
charissa.tenorio@senatorbicruz.com 
chechsantos@gmail.com 
cheerfulcatunao@vahoo.com 
cherbert.senatordrodriguez@gmail.com 
chris.budasi@guamlegislature.org 
cioo@guamlegislature.org 
clerks@guamlegislature.org 
clifton@toduguam.com 
clynt@spbguam.com 
colleenw@guamlegislature.org 
committee@frankaguonir.com 
communications@guam.gov 
conedera@mikelimtiaco.com 
cor@guamlegislature.org 
cov@senatorada.org 
cvrus@senatorada.org 
dcrisost@guam.gannett.com 
desori623@hotmail.com 
dleddy@guamchamber.com.gu 
dmgeorge@guamodn.com 
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dtamondong@guampdn.com 
duenasenator@gmail.com 
ed@tonvada.com 
edelynn1130@hotmail.com 
editor@mvguam.com 
editor@saipantribune.com 
edoocaigue@judiwonpat.com 
elaine@tinamunabarnes.com 
emacho@gmail.com 
ewinstoni@vahoo.com 
eo@guamrealtors.com 
etajalle@guamlegislature.org 
evelvn4families@gmail.com 
fbtorres@judiwonoat.com 
floterlaje@gmail.com 
frank@iudiwonoat.com 
frank@mvguam.com 
gdumat-ol@guamodn.com 
gerrv@mvguam.com 
gerrvoartido@gmail.com 
gina@mvguam.com 
gktv23@hotmail.com 
guam@ostrioes.osd.mil 
guamnativesun@yahoo.com 
hana@guam-shinbun.com 
hill.bruce@abc.net.au 
hottios@lmam.com 
info@chinesetimesguam.com 
ianela@mvguam.com 
iason@judiwonpat.com 
iason@kuam.com 
iblas@tinamunabarnes.com 
jean@tinamunabarnes.com 
iennifer.li.dulla@gmail.com 
jennifer@mvguam.com 
iimespaldon@vahoo.com 
jmesngon.senatordrodriguez@gmail.com 
ioan@kuam.com 
joe@toduguam.com 
iohn.calvo@noaa.gov 
john@kuam.com 
inmanue]@gmail.com 
jtenorio@guamcourts.org 
itvauiengco@spbguam.com 
julian.c.janssen@e:mail.com 
iuliette@senatorada.org 
kai@spbguam.com 
kcn.kellv@gmail.com 
kelly.toves@mail.house.gov 
kena@kuam.com 
kevin@spbguam.com 
khmg@hbcguam.net 
koreannews@guam.net 
koreatv@kuentos.guam.net 
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kstokish@gmail.com 
kstonews@ite.net 
Iaw@guamag.org 
Iife@guamodn.com 
llmatthews@guampdn.com 
lou4families@gmail.com 
louella@mvguam.com 
Iouise@tonvada.com 
m.salaila@yahoo.com 
mabuhavnews@vahoo.com 
mahoouinene@guam.net 
malainse@gmail.com 
maria.oangelinan@gec.guam.gov 
marvfeieran@gmail.com 
marv@rorvforguam.com 
mcarlson@guamlegislature.org 
mcoherson.kathryn@abc.net.au 
menchu@toduguam.com 
mike.lidia@senatorbjcruz.com 
mike@mikelimtiaco.com 
mindv@kuam.com 
mis@guamlegislature.org 
miseke@mcvguam.com 
mlwheeler2000@yahoo.com 
mmafnas@guam]egislature.org 
monty.mcdowell@amiguam.com 
mspeps4873@gmail.com 
mvariety@pticom.com 
mwatanabe@guamodn.com 
news@guampdn.com 
news@sobguam.com 
nick@kuam.com 
norman.aguilar@guamcc.edu 
nsantos@guamlegislature.org 
odngirairikl@guamodn.com 
office@senatorada.org 
oliviamoalacios@gmail.com 
onlyonguam@acubedink.com 
oacificiournalist@gmail.com 
parroyo@k57.com 
odkorg@gmail.com 
pete@tonyada.com 
ohilliosguam@gmail.com 
publisher@glimpsesofguam.com 
aduenas 8@vahoo.com 
rennae@guamlegislature.org 
resoonsibleguam@gmail.com 
rfteehan@yahoo.com 
rgibson@k57.com 

richdevera@gmail.com 
ricknauta@hitradiolOO.com 
rlimtiaco@guampdn.com 
rob@judiwonoat.com 
rollv@ktkb.com 
rorvfornuam@gmail.com 
rvanjames@senatormorrison.com 
santos.duenas@gmail.com 
senator@senatorbjcruz.com 
senatorbrantmccreadie@gmail.com 
senator@tinamunabarnes.com 
senatordrodriguez@gmail.com 
senatorsannicolas@e:mail.com 
senatortonvada@guamlegislature.org 
senbeno@guam.net 
sgflores@tinamunabarnes.com 
sgtarms@guamlegislature.org 
sitarose2@vahoo.com 
slimtiaco@guampdn.com 
sonedera-salas@guamlegislature.org 
speaker@judiwonpat.com 
tanya4families@gmail.com 
tasigirl@gmail.com 
tcastro@guam.net 
telo.taitague@guam.gov 
tessa@senatorbjcruz.com 
thebigshow@guamcell.net 
thebigshow@k57.com 
therese.hart.writer@gmail.com 
therese@judiwonpat.com 
tinamunabarnes@gmail.com 
titaitano@cs.com 
tom@senatorada.org 
tommv@senatormorrison.com 
tonv@tonvada.com 
trittent@pstripes.osd.mil 
tterlaje@guam.net 

val@tonvada.com 
vincent@tinamunabarnes.co1n 
wil@iudiwonpat.com 
will@senatorada.org 
xiosormd@gmail.com 
xiosormd@vahoo.com 
vlee2@guam.gannett.com 
zita@mve:uam.com 
zoalomo@guamag.org 
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Media media@senatorada.org 
Email addresses of all media contacts (for press releases) 

Members Roles and permissions Nicknames 

Add new members You can add both users and other groups. 

fType names, usernames, email addresses 

• Add , as Member . ! l 

Remove members More- actions 

Name 

--1 All users wfthjn Office of Senator Tom Ada 

amJer@mvguam.com 

bmke!man@guampdn.com 

breakfastshowk57@gmail.com 

clynt@spbguam.com 

contact@guambcc.org 

dcrisost@guampdn.com 

dmgeorge@guampdn.com 

dtamondcng@guampdn.com 

edilor@mvguam.com 

gdumat-ol@guampdn.com 

gerrypartldo.mvguamB@gmail.com 

jac.cherry@gmai!.com 

jason@kuam.com 

joy@mvguam.com 

jtyquiengco@spbguam.com 

kenq@kuam.com 

kevin@spbguam.com 

krystal@kuam.com 

'. • kstokish@gmail.com 

life@guampdn.com 

llmatthews@guampdn.com 

mabuhaynews@yahoo.com 

mindy@kuam.com 

mpieper@guampdn.com 

news@guampdn.com 

news@spbguam.com 

nick.delgado@kuam.com 

odngirairikl@guampdn.com 

officemanager@hitradio1 00.com 

rgibson@k57.com 

ricknauta@hitradio1DO.com 

.) rlimtiaco@guampdn.com 

sabrina@kuam.com 

slimtiaco@guampdn.com 

telo.taitague@guam.gov 

thebigshow@spbguam.com 

zita@mvguam.com 

Email address 

amier@mvguam.com 

bmkelman@guampdn.com 

breakfastshowk57@gmail.com 

c!ynt@spbguam.com 

contact@gtJambcc.org 

dcrisost@guampdn.com 

dmgeorge@guampdn.com 

dtamondong@guampdn.com 

editor@mvguam.com 

gdumat-o!@guampdn.com 

gerrypartido.mvguam8@gmail.com 

jac.cherry@gmail.com 

jason@kuam.com 

joy@mvguam.com 

jtyqulengco@spbguam.com 

kenq@kuam.com 

kevin@spbguam.com 

krysta!@kuam.com 

kstokish@gmail.com 

life@guampdn.com 

llmatthews@guampdn.com 

mabuhaynews@yahoo.com 

mindy@kuam.com 

mpieper@guampdn.com 

news@guampdn.com 

news@spbguam.com 

nick.delgado@kuam.com 

odngirairikl@guampdn.com 

offlcemanager@hitradio1 00.com 

rgibson@k57.com 

ricknauta@hi!radio100.com 

rlimtiaco@guampdn.com 

sabrina@kuam.com 

slimtiaco@guampdn.com 

te!o.taitague@guam.gov 

thebigshow@spbguam.com 

zita@mvguam.com 
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Council nixes closure 
expansion near test site 

By li1ar·VJc: Cagurangan 
marvk:®mvguam.c:om 
V.lr/e/j/ News Slaff 

THE Western Pacific Fishery 
Management CoUncil has reit· 
erated the concerns raised by 
fishermen in the Nm1hem Mari
ana Jskmds, who are opposed to 
the Navy's plan to expand the 
closure around the Famllon <le 
Medinilla testing range. 

CNMI fishennen have 

Land-Based Operational Range 
Complex, is an uninhabited 
island that is approximately 1.7 
miles long and OJ miles wide 
(approximately 206 acres). The 
island is part of the CNMJ and 
is leased for use by the U.S. 
government. 

expressed concern that the 
Navy's plan would. cut their live
lihood as the area planned to be 
closed is a prime bottom-fishing 
spot. 

The island is located approxi
mately 50 miles north·northcnst 
ofSaipanandapproximatel}- 150 
miles north of Guam. FDM's 
operational trammg activi
ties generally consist of aerial 
bombardment, naval surface fire 
support, and rniding craft fire. 

A court order has denll'tdAdelup's motian lo halt the procurement proce:is of all =c\id waste pro)aclll. Varto•1~1o~t1cto 

During the four-day meeling 
in Honolulll which concluded 

During lhe meeting, the fish
eries counci I decided to conduct 
a review of the cun'Cnt CNMl 
botlom-fish fishc;ry and its 
existing management regime 
and develop an options paper 
for council considero!ion that 
would remove the ·truge 'vessel'" 

_area clo~ure for bottom-fish 
·in the ·sout.'ie.'l'I portion of the 

Adelup files new appeal on solid waste 
· Friday, the fishery council noted 

thal the milifury's ·prans for the 
expansion of activities around 
the is!ands oflinian and Pagan 
may hurt fishing in those areas 
as well. 

Fa.rallon de Mcdinilla, which 
fonns part of the Marianas archipelago. , ·· '. · ' 

Man dead, woman shot in Yiao . . ·~· 

By Gina Tabonare,·Rellly of press tiine. 
~::m::~,~~fm Both identities were with-

held pending the notification of 
A MAN has died and a woman their relatives. They were both 
is now on life support at the initially identified as Yapese. 
hospital following an alleged According to GPO, the woman 
domestic violence incident in is about 25 years old. 
Vigo on Saturday"night. Initial findings by criminal 

The man, in his 60s, was - investigation officers indi· 
found lifeless at a residence on cated the man died from a self· 
Chalan Emslcy, Yigowhenoffi- inflicted gunshot wound. 
ccrs from the Dededo Precinct Bal<\iadia said the sched,. 
responded to a reported shoot- uled autopsy .this afternoon is 
ing at around 8:06 p.m. expected to reveal more infor-

According to Officer A.J. mation on the cause of the 
Balajadia, Guam PoliccDcprut- man's death. 
nient spokesperson, the woman Littlcitlforrnationcanbemade 
was immediately rushed to available tO the public while 
Guam Memorial Hospital and policeofficersarestillconduct~ 
was still in critical condition as ing a death investigation .. 

By Gin:• T11bonatc11.ffol!ly 
glna@mvguam.com 
Variety Nriws S/ii" 

the Governor has been attempt· 
ing to remove the DAG as its 
counsel, raising several issues 

THE legal counsd cf th~ whichinc:ludeconflictofrepre· 
.Offic~ Of thet GoYernw, has s~ntati.on and differences in liti· 
fil~~ ano,tl:er npp~al,be~9re !!JC ga~ion ~trategy with respect to 
1~Jjht:\~~'e~i,1. fO~~~jl~~-ii!g.j.J\~··: '1·b~MY.ffient ofLayon land with 
f!ir.t]!rS)n: cln17.}Y:~JA1J1:>-0f 1!11;· .Seetjon 30bond funds. 
'f\;{1\;ffie.~:,:rj~~i:,?iirJf;~~ ~·Q[11J" ~: -:r1ie' court had· denied the 
Wl:!Ste caSe:·., .. /; ·'.5· .. '.::·:: '..~ · )iubstitutii:m • Of the· OAG 

Attorney S:mdrn Miller; 'the and only allowed the Cabot 
:legal counsel of the O~Ce.of <Mantanona LLP law. firm to 
the Governor, is bringing the represent GovGuam on the. 
issue to the Court of Appeals · issues raised in !he fonner land
while District . Court Judge owners' motion to intervene. 
Frances Tydingco-Gatcwood Motion for clarification 
isstillreviewingaJuly I court During her ,decision on 
orderdenyingAdelup·smotion the motion for clarification, 
to halt the procurement process Tydingco-Gatcwood reaf
ofall consent decree projects. firmed the OAG's role, cxplain-

On Sept. 26, Adelup also ing that although the DAG has 
filed an appeal befc:lre the Ninth cooperated and assisted the 
Circuit regarding the May 16 federal receiver with a variety 
orderofthechiefjudgedenying of issues. the government of 
the substitution of the Office Guam remains the actual client. 
of the Attorney General with The Office of the Governor 
a private law firm and ilppeal· repeatedly stated their loss of 
ing the district court's denial of confidence in the OAG's legal 
theirmotionforrcconsideration representation, accusing the 
datedAu'g.13. . govemmentattomeysoftaking 

Since April 26, die Office of sides against.GovGuam in favor 

Senator 'Iom Ada 
Chairman· Committee on Pilblic Safety, Infras1ruc!ure & Maritime Transportation· 

. I Mina'ricnti:fbCs Na Lihesbtuf.m Gr;l!il<iil , ' ,. , ' 

i'.'· 
• Bill 61·32 (COR): T.C. Ada~ An act relative to adopting the Gua:rn Tropi(':al Energy Cl)de (GTEC), 
• Biii 1_49-32J~OR): T.A. Morrison~ An act to amend P.l..~~f5~~·~ve to 911 sr.m;harges. 

W!!lJ1m. . ·., .. 
• The Executivlf•Appolntment ot Dr. Jeffrey C. Johnso'il10 th it Guam P:i;Jbllc Utilltics Commission .. · 
• The Ex.e<:utiv~·-:.Appolntment of Mr. Francisco G. Santoi to.the Jose·O.~leon Guerrero Commiicia1 PottAuthorily of Guam's Board 

of DireCtors. · · '" ~ 
.,., ..... 

Written and oral testimony Oil the a~enda items wm be accepted at 1ha tu;arirm. Please. contact the O!lico of Senator Tom Ada at 473·3301 for other melfl9ds 
of delivery. Copies of agenda Items may be found on the official Guam LC!lislatiirevietisue ('l.ww.guamleglslature.com). . 

lmfividuals requiring.special accommodations, auxrliaiy aids, or setvices should submit toolr request to the Office al Senatorbm Ada, at 473-3301. 

Paid for with public funds by the committee. 

Marianas Variety-Guam lditian is drcul111ed by home and ~ffice deliver(, 
cansiynmenls, end vending machines lhroughoul Guam, t15 mail delivery 10 the Federated· 

f~ Slales of Micronesia, 1he Marshall lslnnds, South Paciflr, Hawaii, Japan and !ho conlinenlal 
k~ U.S. Daily ceveroge um also be read from ourwebsi!e Www.mvguam.cam •. 

'.:. -.:1 .. ,·. 

of the U.S. government arld the 
federal receiver. 

Pending motion 
In a separate filing, attorney 

Miller asked the court to decide 
on \he motion t_o stay and for 
further reliefwhich she filed on 
Sept:l3. 

According to Miller, the first 
motion to stay is still pending 
and the decision of the court 
could avert the need for a 
stay pending before the Ninth 
Circuit. 

Miller raised concerns over 
the lack ofGovGuam represen
tation by thecounscl ofits choice 
since the Cabot Mantnnona Jaw 
firm had no further role in the 
solid waste case with the court's 
denial of \he former landown
ers' motion to intervene. 

"Even if the chieflegaf coun
sel of the governor or Cabot 
Mantanona LLP were asked 
by the' court to appear at the 
Oct. 25 hearing, their appear
ance would be oh behalf of 
the Office of the Governor not 
the government and would be 
clearly inadequate given their 
uncertain status and role," 
Miller said. 

On Friday, at 9:30 a.m., the 
court will hear. a motion to 
unseal and a motion regarding 
the request for order directing 
the federal receiver to partici
pate in a mediation process 
before the presentation by 
Gershman, Brickner & Bratton 
Inc. of its quarterly report. 

Like a previous order, the 
court wants the attendance of 
Gov. Eddie Calvo (or Lt. Gov. 
Ray Tenorio), Speaker Judith 
Won Pat (or Vice Speaker 
Benjamin Cruz), Guem Envi
ronmental Protection Agency 
Administrator Eric Palacios, 
and all members of the Guam· 
Solid Waste Authority board. 

The court is also encourag
ing members ofthe 32nd Guam 
Legislature to attend the status 
conference_ 



Senator Tom Ada 
Chaiiillan - Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure & _Maritime Transportation 

· I Mina'tr~tai Dos NtJ Liheslaturan Gudhan 

P,libllc Hearing Notice, ,, ,; • . 
Tuesday, o,c~9ber f?i ~013, ~l:f.anfl:lfgiSlf:!\u~e 

9:00am. 
~ Bill 61--32 (COR): T.C. Ada 

An act relative to adopting the Guam Tropical Energy Code (GTEC). 

• Bill 140-32 {COR): T.A. Morrison 
An act to amend P.L. 25-55 relative to 911 Surcharges. 

1;!lQrun . 
• The Executive Appointment of Dr. Jeffrey C. Johnson to the Guam Public Utilities Commission • 

The ExecutiVe Appointment of Mr. Francisco G. Santos to the Jose D. Leon GUerrero Commercial Port 
Authority of Guam's Board of Directors. , I 

! 
WrittCn and orll testimony on the :agenda items will be accepted at the hearing. Ple:ise cont:lct the Office of Senator Tom Ada :at 473-3301 for other 
methods of delivay. Copie$ of agenda items may be found on the official Gu:im Legishltute Website (wwwguomlegi1l;tme rnml. 

lndivi . ;,, ~~quiring special accommodations, aw:iliruy a!ds, or services should submit their request to the Offi<:<: ofSenatorTom Ada, ~t 473-3301. 

, ., , , / l'>ldfotl<lthpubll<r."""t.i-lh<c-...1 .... 
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Senator Thomas C. Ada 
Chairman - Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure & Maritime Transportation 

I lv1ina'trentai Dos J\fa Lihes!atttra11 Gtt!ihan • 32"'1 Guam Legislature 

AGENDA 
PUBLIC HEARING 

Tuesday, October 22, 2013 
Public Hearing Room, I Liheslaturan Gulihan 

The agenda is as follows: 

9:00 am 
Bill 61-32 (COR): T.C. Ada 
An act to add a new §6101.7 to Chapter 67, Title 21, Guam Code 
Annotated, relative to adopting the Guam Tropical Energy Code (GTEC). 

Bill 140-32 (COR): T.A. Morrison 
An act to amend Section 2(c) of Public Law 25-55 relative to 911 
Surcharges 

1:00 pm 
The Executive Appointment of Dr. Jeffrey C. Johnson to serve as a 
Commissioner to the Guam Public Utilities Commission. 

The Executive Appointment of Mr. Francisco G. Santos to serve as a 
Member to the Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port Authority of 
Guam's Board of Directors. 

Testimonies on any of the bills or appointments should be addressed to 
Senator Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson, and will be accepted via hand delivery to 
our office or our mailbox at the Main Legislature Building at 155 Hesler Place, 
Hagatfia, Guam 96932, via email to office@senatorada.org, or via facsimile to 
(671) 473-3303 until Wednesday October 23, 2013, at 5:00 pm. Individuals 
requiring special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services should submit their 
request to William Brennan. Please feel free to contact our office should you 
have any questions or concerns. 

,\da Plaza Center, Suite 207 • 173 1\spinall ;\vc. • t-lagiltfia, Guam 96910 
(671) 473-3301 • Officc@ScnatotAda.org"w\v"\v.Senatori\da.org 



 

 

 
 

 
 

  

  

October 15, 2013 

  

  

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Rennae Meno 

  Clerk of the Legislature  

    

From:  Senator Rory J. Respicio 

  Majority Leader & Rules Chair 

  

Subject: Referral of Appointment 

  

As Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of the 

following appointment: 

  

Appointee:  Dr. Jeffrey Johnson 

Position:  Commissioner, Public Utilities Commission 

  

For a copy of Dr. Johnson’s appointment packet, please visit the Guam Legislature’s 

website at www.guamlegislature.com.  Under the “Reports” menu select the 

“Messages & Communications” option and refer to: 

  

“Doc. 32GL-13-867: Governor’s message transmitting the appointment of Dr. 

Jeffrey Johnson, to serve as a Commissioner, Public Utilities Commission.” 

  

Please ensure that the subject appointment is referred, in my name, to Senator 

Thomas C. Ada, Chairperson of the Committee on Public Safety, Infrastructure & 

Maritime Transportation. I also request that the same be forwarded to all Senators 

of I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guåhan. 

  

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.

  

  

Si Yu’os ma’åse’! 

http://www.guamlegislature.com/


"\ 
·~~~~~~·--·-=·~~•a••-~~--~~~~~ 

Eoorn BAZA CAL\O 
Cioven11Jr 

DCT 1 4 2013 

Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D. 
Speaker 
I Mina'trentai Dos Na Lill;'slaturnn Guiilum 
155 Hesler Street 
Hagatr1a, Guam 96910 

RE: Board Appoinbnent 

Dear Madame Speaker: 

RAY TENORIO 
Lieutenan! Cio\ .;;·-rn..-ir 

t~ 
·.·;:'n 

----=-

By virtue of the authority vested in me pursuant to the Organic Act of Guam and the 
local laws applicable to the following position, I am pleased to transmit the following 
appointment and supporting docurnents for: 

APPOINTEE: Dr. Jeffrev Johnson 

POSITION: Commissioner, Public Utilities Commission 

TERM LENGTH: Six (6) years 

TERM SERVED: November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2017 

DISCIPLINE: Business 

The appointment is subject to the consent of I Uhes/aturrm Guii/um. Please schedule a 
hearing at your earliest convenience. 

867 
f{ic~1rdo J. Bordallo (tO\CJ'l')Or's c-onip!t:\.. ,-\Je!up_ (!uarn 96910 

rel: 167 l 1 .rr.?-893 f • Fa_\'. l(i7 I) ,f77---:i-8-::!6 .. \\'\\'.\\g.O\ernoLg_u:1nLg!J\, ~ i.:ali:11JJr,g:L:an1.l;?OV 



EDDIE BAZA CALVO 
(Jovernor 

OCT 1 4 2011 

Dr. Jeffrev Johnson 
P.O. Box 24746 
Barrigada, Guam 96921 

RE: Board re-appointment 

Dear Dr. Johnson: 

RAY TENORIO 
Lieutenant Governor 

Thank you for your commitment to serve the people of Guam. The Calvo Tenorio 
administration is facini;; unprecedented challenges, both near and long-term. The task 
ahead of us will reqmre the collective effort~ of the best minds who will have the 
courage to make tough decisions for the good of all our people. r hereby re-appoint vou 
to serve in the Calvo Tenorio administration for the remainder of the unexpired term 
indicated below as: 

Commissioner, Public Utilities Commission 
Term: Six (6) years 

Term Served: November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2017 
Discipline: Business 

This appointment is subject to confinnation by l Ulwslahmm Guiilwn and is effective 
upon your confirmation. Please contact the Office of the Governor at 472-8931-6 should 
you have any further questions regarding this appointment 

Senseramente, 

Ricardo JV Eh)rJ-aHo CioVC'rnor's Corno!ex. A_deiup, c;uan1 96410 

r cl: (o7l)-f7.~>893 ! ~Fax: {67 l J ,177M4316 5 W\V\Lgnvi::'nH'iLgua1n.gov. calendar.guarn.gO\: 



OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 
GUAM 

Boards & Commissions Nomination Information 

The following information is required for submission to the Speaker of I liheslaturan Guahan in 
accordance with Title 4, Guam Code Annotated Section 2103.5 and Section 13104.1: 

NOMINEE INFORMATION 

Last Name \,~ Sc\A.. 

Address 

City 

Phone 

Position lo which Appointment 
is Made 

A'e ym; a citizen of the United 
States? 

EDUCATION 

High School 

From 

College 

To f 1 

;Vt{');~f 

It/ 

From 11 To I 

Rev. 04-2013_v.2.scm 

First M.I. ( Date 

Apartment/Unit# 

State ZIP 121 

E-mail Address 

YES NO 
If no. are you authorized to work in 
the U.S.? YES NO 

si 

11i1N 

Did you 
gradJate? 

D•J!( 
Did you 
graduate? 

City/State 

YESX 

City/State 

YES;><: 

A!1 other versin'ls obsolete 

NO 

NO Degree 
8rcft5r 

''P"'&f · ih(r~~fry 

I; 

C/fr~!Or3 -3 Sl 



llPUCATION > i 
J tr 

Graduate IJ~i\11' r~.'° r.'1..~,··:so 
School ~l~AO r ", Dt'" L ::dry 

From t17i To 11&3 Did yoJ 
graduate'> 

Other 1t\.ct ">tit ~~( I 
Degree Prtzcfrte /::~s;irr. t:Cf 

1qg~; To 111?/ Did you 
From 

' I ::J graduate? 

f;MPl..OYMENTHISlORY . 
(1) Present 
Employer 

Address 

(2) Previous 
Employer 

Address 

(3) Previous 
Employer 

Address 

(4) Previous 
Employer 

Address 

(5) Previous 
Employer 

Address 

PRIOR GOVERNMENT OF GUAM SERVICE 

Agency 
P"Il\c {{e" l~l, * 

Address 

Job Title 

City/State 

YES 

City/State 

YESk 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Position 

Dates 
Held 

Position 

Dales 
Held 

Rev. 04-2G13_v.2.sclli All ot!ler versior;s obsolete 

I M 

NO Degree /J,(J, 

'1 t 
) 12 

NO Degree PR 
c'ntl f~ic tc 

To I 

2: 



PRIOR.GOVERNM§NT ClF GUAM SERVICE 

Agency Pho.1e 

Address 

Job Title From· To 

PR.IORGOVERfllMENT SeRVICE, (EXCLUDING.GOVERNMENT OF ·.GUAM) 

Agency Phone 

Address 

Job Title From: To 

Agency Phone 

Address 

Job Title From: To 

TRAINING 

lnsutule/Seminars/On-the-Job Training: Date 

·d. lf :c "J 
'1t. ,·i,. e;;cl. 

Us! all educational. professional, civic awards, and recognition for public service: 

3 

Rev. C4~2013_v 2.scm AH ether verslons obsolete 3 



PROFESSJONAL INVOLVEMENT •· 
List involvement on a local/national/international level, list organization, activities participated in, offices held: 

List organizations, activities, participated in, offices held 

i tttd 
'4 8( b( 

I 

PUBLICATIONS.ANOPRESENTATIONS 
List any published articles, papers delivered at professional meetings, etc.: 

( t: 
) 

Ml)ffTARY SERVICE (PLEASEATTACH F08MDD'2f4) 

Branch 

Ran'< at Discharge 

Rev_ 04-20l3_v 2.scm Aa other versions obsolete 

.,., f 

td 

From 

Type of Discharge 

To 



/OTHER INFORMATION 
(1) Have you ever been found guilty of a felony in any court, whether within or without 
the United States? 

If so, please specify in detail: 

YES 

Date of Conviction:----------------------- -----------

Specific infraction committea: ------------------------------

(2) Have you ever been declared mentally incompetent by any court, whether within or 
without the United States? 

II so, please specify in detail the reasons and facts related to sucl1 declaration: 

(3) Have you ever been found not guilty or not punishable in any criminal proceedings by 
reason of insanity? 

(4) Have you ever been confined to a mental institution for any reason? 

YES NO)< 

YES NO 

YES NO 

If so, please specify in why the appointing authority believes you that you are not suffering from any mental Illness or 
affliction: 

Rev. 04~20i3_v.2.scrn AH other versions obsolete 5 



TO: 

FROM: 

Statement of Financial Interests 
(Required by 4 G.C.A. § 13104.1) 

Governor Eddie Baza Calvo 
Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex 
Adelup, Guam 9691 0 

b\', ~~ r-(1 c~»~~~~ 
C I have no financial interest in any business 

_);t. l do have interest(s) in the following business( es): 

/' 

sign~tur~r , ----·--··-~--··-----~-·-----·-
AJ! other versions obsolete 



AFFl.DAYITIDECLARATION .. UNDl::RPENAt.TYOFPE,RJURY 
I. the undersigned. do hereby depose and say that: (1) i have read and reviewed the information contained in 

the attached Appointment/Nomination letter from the Governor of Guam; (2) that the matters contained in the 

Appointment/Nomination letter, together with all attachments thereto. are true and correct and that I am 

competent to testify to said matters; and (3) that this Declaration is made for the purpose of complying with 

the requirements of 4 G.C.A. Section 2103.5. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Guam (4 G.C.A. Section 4308) that the foregoing is true 

and correct. 

Signature Date 
( 
i 

Rev. Cl4~2Cl13_v_2.scm A!I ot~er versions obsolete 7i 



Government of Guam 
GUA:VI POLICE DEPARTMENT 

RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION SECTION 
P.O. Box 23909 

Guam Main facility, Guam 96921 

October 09, 2013 

SUB.JECT: CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD 

NAJ\'IE: Jeffrey C JOHNSON 

lnATEOFBIRTH: '- FINGERPRINT#: -

0 
he individual has no record of criminal conviction(s) in GPD files that 

Guam law and rules and regulations of the Department. 

****************NOTHING FOLLO\VS***************** 

THIS INFORMATION MAY BE LIMITED TO A LOCiL CRl\l!NAL OFFENSE ONLY AND IS NOT 1.VTENDED FOR USE FOR ANY LOC1L. 
ST.HE. OR FEDERAL LAW ENFO.~CF:HEl'iTAGESCY. THIS GEA RANCE DOES :VOT REFLECT ARREST(Si PEVD/NG ADJUDICAT/0.V 

Tltc absl'nt:e of an original GCA:Vl POLICE 

~cal in'\'alidatcs this polite d<:arancc. 
fi.L\hfO;>:':Lbl 

By Direction; ~angela c;u1 
! 

FRED E BORDALLO, JR. 
CHIEF OF POLICE 



SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM 
Guam Judicial Center • 120 West O'Brien Drive • Hagatna, Guam 96910 

DANIELLE T. ROSETE 
Clerk of Courts 

Name: JEFFREY C JOHNSON 

SS#: ID# GUAM DL# Date of Birth: 

Telephone (671) 475-3370 
Fax (671) 472-2856 

CERTIFICATE OF SEARCH 

The undersigned Clerk hereby certifies the following results ofa diligent search of the records of this Court: 

Criminal Cases: Civil Cases: 

A. t><1 No Case Found A. t><1 No Case Found 

B. I. Criminal Case No. B. I. Civil Case No. 

0 Criminal Case No. 2 . Civil Case No. .. 
3. Criminal Case No. 3. Civil Case No. 

4. Criminal Case No. 4. Civil Case No. 

5. Criminal Case No. 5. Civil Case No. 

Criminal Record: Page 1 of 1 Civil Record: Page 1 of 1 

Request for further information may be addressed at the Records Division of the Superior Court of Guam, Guam Judicial 
Center, 120 West O'Brien Drive, Hagatfta, Guam. flours of operation arc Monday - Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
Closed Saturday. Sunday and local/federal holidays. Court Clearances are Non-Refundable. 

Dated: 10/09/2013 

The absence of an 
original Court Seal 

invalidates this 
document 

DANIELLE T. ROSETE 
Clerk of Courts 

/ 
(~~''< 

BY: ANIKA l J," IHNSTON 
D<.\pJ!hl lerk 

Prepared By: GJSN 




